
Kai Millyard Associates
72 Regal Road, Toronto, Ontario, M6H 2K1, 416-651-7141

Fax: 416-651-4659

July 2, 2015

Ms Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
27th floor
2300 Yonge Street
PO Box 2319
Toronto, ON
M4P 1E4

RE: EB-2015-0049 & 0029 Technical Conference

Dear Ms Walli,

Please see overleaf the topic areas where GEC expects at this point to seek responses or
clarification on interrogatory replies.  The time required is highly uncertain since some of the very
technical questions may be deferred to Undertakings, and others may take significant discussion to
resolve, but we currently estimate that 4 hours may be required. 

Sincerely,

(Mr.) Kai Millyard 
Case Manager for the
Green Energy Coalition

Cc: Andrew Mandyam
Vanessa Innes
Intervenors
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